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Memorandum ‘

Date: April 9, 2003 ‘
To: Assemblywoman Koivisto, Chair

Assembly Health and Human Services Committee

From: Charles Duarte, Administrator ‘
Division of Health Care Financing and Policy ;

Re: AB297 — DSH alternatives

In response to the Committee’s request on April 7, please find attached a spreadsheet which
compares amounts for the Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) program. The aiternatives
presented include extension of the current DSH law (DHCFP’s proposed amendment), SB235 as
introduced, and the proposed amendment from the University Medical Center (which is based on
the SB235 language with some changes).

DHCFP supports a methodology which results in a fair and reasonable distribution of DSH funds
while retaining the State net benefit as defined in the Governor’s Executive Budget. Our intent in
proposing to maintain the current DSH formula was merely to serve as a fall-back position to allow
the program to continue should other legislation fail. It was not to suggest the current methodology
is the preferred method to distribute the funds among hospitals.

Please let me know how I may be of further assistance on this matter.

Department of Human Resources
Debbra King, ASO IV, CPA
Division of Health Care Financing and Policy

ASSEMBLY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DATE: 0410 Roor\:_i 3i3/ EXHIBIT £ —3

SUBMITTED BY:

|
Cc: Michael J. Willden, Director
Telephone (775) 684-3676  Fax (775) 634-8792
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